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Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, April 21,2011 8:28 AM
To: 'Cliff P. Brunson'
Cc: Dusty Wilson; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Trishia_Bad_Bear@nm.blm.gov
Subject: RE: Oxy-SMU #30

Cliff

The OCD agrees with the path forward as agreed upon at the meeting of Tuesday April 19, 2011 and as stated in the 
email below. Please proceed upon receiving concurrence from the BLM.

Geoffrey Leking

Environmental Engineer

NMOCD-Hobbs

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 393-6161 Ext. 113

Cell: (575) 399-2990

email: geoffrevr.leking(5)state.nm.us

From: Cliff P. Brunson fmailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.coml
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 4:54 PM
To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD
Cc: Dusty Wilson; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey
Subject: Oxy-SMU #30

Geoff,

This e-mail is to confirm our conversation yesterday morning with myself and Dusty Wilson concerning the remediation 
plan and path forward for the above mentioned site. As discussed, Oxy will excavate 3 feet of impacted soil across the 
site. A plastic liner will be installed across the site. The site will then be backfilled with clean backfill soil. I have attached 

the site diagram and lab data that we reviewed for your files.

If you would please reply back via e-mail with your concurrence, it would be greatly appreciated. Let me know if you 

have any questions.

Thanks, Cliff

Cliff Brunson, CEI, CRS 

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists 

Mailing Address:

P. 0. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA 

Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA 

Phone: (575) 387-6388 

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mail: cbrunsoniabbcinternation3l.com
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